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Service Request Details
Claim
S9MO029TS

Reference
None &

Loss Date
December 9, 2019

Report Date
Dec 11,2019 1:24:19 PM

Request Date
December 11, 2019

Due Date
December 18, 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pending verification - Direct Settlement
Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) ~

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SMA2910B

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests. html#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=151281

112



(PARVIPIVREY] Claim Portal

LIKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) Menu

vioael
F-PACE 2.0P RWD

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

ABDUL SALAM MUHAMMAD FAIZAL BIN
BLK 218 YISHUN STREET 21, #02-363, 760218, Singapore

Claim Handler

OH Vale
6568804897
vale.oh@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

hnps:!!vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg!claim-portab’htmlﬂndex-vendor-service-mquests.hlml#!ssrvice-requesls!?serviceRequestNumbar=151281 2/2



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

= =
From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December, 2019 11:46 AM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF: SMA2910B YOUR REF: FBL5156P PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
FOR SMA29108B
Attachments: SMA29108_09122019 (1).pdf
Categories: Namrata

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: SMA2910B
YOUR REF: FBL5156P

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMA29108B

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA2910B AND FBL5156P

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair
inspection for your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction - Amendment No. 1 of
2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention

Best Regards,

Huiqin
Claims | My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

| +65 88668832
l Admin@mycar.sg
Mycar.s
= Mycar.sg
l 53 Ubi Ave 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 01-33, 5408934

This Email, including attached files, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual and/or
entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the
message. Thank you.



DHIWAR Namrata

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 11:46 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF: SMA2910B YOUR REF: FBL5156P PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
FOR SMA29108B

Attachments: SMA29108B_09122019 (1).pdf

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
2016 of 2016 of Pre-repalir Inspection for your attention

Best Regards,
Huiqin
Claims | My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

+65 88668832

Admin@myecar.sg

Mycar.sg

53 Ubi Ave 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 01-33, S408934

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

From: Weng Kit <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December, 2019 9:49 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc 'Jerone'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: FBE 6447E (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT
INVOLVING FBE 6447E & YK 7644S ALONG TUAS SOUTH BOULEVARD ON 23
OCTOBER 2019

Attachments: 20191210094746391.pdf

Categories: Namrata

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.
Attached is a copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 10 December 2019 for your attention.
Best Regards,

Weng Kit (Mr.)

Paralegal

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended
solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail
has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact
us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of
Internet transmission.




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
597G

SMA2910B

No

20 Dec 2019
JAGUAR

F-PACE 2.0P RWD
Black

2017
170727Y0137PT204
SADCB2AX41A265809
184.0 kW (246 bhp)
$54,866.00

31 May 2018

31May 2018

0

$70,759.00

Yes
30 May 2028
$53,069.00

30 May 2028

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$38,700.00

$32,076.00

$85,145.00

OK
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MNA119162366  National Assessment Centre Services - Ubl
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/12/2019 11:12
SUBMITTED BY' Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

10/12/2019 11:12

09/12/2019 13:15

PIE (TUAS) BEFORE LOR 6 TOA PAYOH EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMA2910B

KINOSHITA CHIKAKO
S7087597G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96740144
OFFICE-96740144

JAGUAR
F-PACE 2.0P RWD

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800063470

KINOSHITA CHIKAKO
S7087597G

05/09/1970

INDOOR

07/12/2012

7 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-96740144

OFFICE-96740144
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



65 CAIRNHILL ROAD
#23-02

Postcode 229721
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 3
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLJ60B4G
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW 5 SERIES
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number FBL5156P

Page 2 of 17



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 17



Accident Sketch Plan
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y LZL” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

-
’,—‘-’.—.—. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 188607188R GST Reg No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref: CS3/ASM18021879/R1tf3e2
8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWERSINGAPORE Date:  16-01-2020 |’ “m"ml“ll"ﬂ |”||
068811
ATTN : OH VALE Code: ASM
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. FBL 5156P Veh. Inspected SMA 29108
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SOM029T5 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  OHVALE Assign Date 12/12/12019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model JAGUAR F-PACE 2.0P c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. SADCB2AX4JA265809 Colour BLACK
Odometer 18001 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |255/55 R19 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |255/55 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |255/55 R19 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |255/55 R19 PIRELLI 6 mm
4, Description of Damagu
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR AND REAR N/S
PORTION.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/12/2019 llnspect Date / Time 12/12/2019 (11:18 AM )
Survey held at MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-33 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408934
5a. ) Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,000-$6,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/ASM19021879/R1tf3e2

Inspected By
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA MASME ,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

rd pary who may moly on the Repord wholly or in part. Any third par

plylnn on II|I.|R In whole or in part, does so at Iu or Iurk.




